



Alexey Z.

Senior Front-end developer



Professional summary

Senior Front-end developer with almost 6 years of experience in software development. The technology stack includes JavaScript as the main programming language and such technologies as React, Redux. Honest, responsible, easily trained, cheerful and very humble.

Education

State University of Telecommunications. Qualification awarded: Degree in Infocommunication Technologies and Communication Systems.

Industries

Enterprise, Property, FinTech, Information Services, Technology

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, TypeScript
- React, Flow, Material-UI, Redux, Redux-Thunk, Metronic Framework, Bootstrap
- MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Redis
- REST, HTTP, Nginx, Apache HTTP Server, Netflix (Zuul, Eureka microservices), RabbitMQ, Docker
- HTML5, CSS3, CSS Modules, PostCSS, SASS, LESS
- Jest, Mocha, Chai
- Git
- Webpack

PROJECTS

Data layer project

Duration: 06.2020 – till now

The project is a layer for working with data for an Australian-based business and technology consulting firm with first-rate business acumen, servicing solo operators to large corporations in the healthcare, financial, agriculture and member services industries across Australia and the Asia-Pacific.

Team

10 specialists

Position

Senior Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Creation of UI-kit and reusable components
- Compiling page layouts
- Assistance in building the architecture of the future applications
- Rewriting existing applications using best modern practices

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, React, Material-UI, Redux, Metronic Framework, Bootstrap

Online Property Search

Duration: 10.2019 – 05.2020

Our specialists have developed a project for a foremost Asian online property company which helps over 25 million people to find their dream home every month. At any given time, property-seekers can access more than 2 million homes across South-East Asia, whether these are brand new developments or well-loved resale units for buying or renting.

Team

20+ specialists

Position

Senior Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Created an application structure
- Implementation of basic components
- Integration with a style guide

Technologies and tools

- TypeScript, React, Redux, Redux-Thunk, Mocha, Chai

Internet banking

Duration: 06.2016 – 09.2019

The client is a commercial bank, which is in TOP-5 list of local banks. This is an online bank which has more than 5mln customers and \$3.1bln of assets.

Andersen team has developed a full-featured banking system which meets all the client's needs.

Team

8 specialists

Position

Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Creation of site pages
- Applied layouts
- Implemented new features
- Stabilization
- Code review
- Support

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, React, Redux, Inferno, Webpack, CSS Modules, PostCSS, Git

Hosting platform

Duration: 11.2014 – 05.2016

A platform offers users different hosting services (shared hosting, VPS, dedicated servers) and a domain names registration service. The system allows to configure the server properly according to the users' needs without any knowledge in managing server software.

Team

9 specialists

Position

Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Implemented new features
- Creation of site pages
- Applied layouts
- Implemented communication with API
- Design of new UI
- Maintenance of the internal projects for organization of HR management, corporate news, photos, etc.

Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, React, Bootstrap, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3, Git